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May 28, 2019

Mr. Joseph Kyle Stewart
191 Long Horn Lane
Coats, North Carolina 27521-8806

RE: Footing inspection (Permit #SFD1904-0047)

Subject: 2899 Old Stage Road N.
Coats, NC 27521
To Whom It May Concern:

Enoch Engineers performed an inspection of the subject site footings referenced above, May
24™ 2019. Our inspection indicated the footing soils, footing depth and width are suitable for
construction and meet the minimum requirements for North Carolina Building Code for footings

including a minimum allowable bearing capacity of 2,0001b/ft2. If we may be of further
assistance, please feel free to call.

Respectfully,

Godwin Sr., P.E.
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